

Aquarium JAC Meeting Notes

Seattle Aquarium Ocean Pavilion Joint Administrative Committee (JAC) April 1, 2021 - 9:00 a.m. - 9:30 a.m. Microsoft Teams Meeting

Introductions

The March meeting minutes were reviewed and approved with an edit to include the attendance of Cynthia Grant.

Update on Work Progress, Reports and Safety

Work Progress

Phase 1 of the Seattle Aquarium Ocean Pavilion construction encompasses the east third of the project footprint. Current work includes soil improvement, MEP and shotcrete work. They have started footings and by the end of next week they will have all their walls in place. Upcoming activities for April include finishing the walls, waterproofing and putting in drains. The subs on site include Turner, Titan and Snyder, etc. There are about 25 workers on site.

Safety

There are no reportables. They are following COVID-19 protocols, wearing masks, taking temperatures, keeping bathrooms clean, and keeping a clean walking aisle.

Grievances

There are no active grievances.

Pre-apprenticeship Updates

Jon Bersche shared a success story of a SCC graduate named Ryan. Ryan graduated from SCC and is now an Ironworker continuing towards his goals.

ANEW TRP Graduated a women's cohort yesterday and 90% of the graduates are placed. The PACE coed graduation is April 16^{th} and 19 students are graduating. Trades of interest are carpenters, electricians and ironworkers. A new class is starting on April 14^{th} with 35 co-ed students. The annual Inclusion Summit will be held July 15^{th} at the Tacoma Convention Center.

NWCI has 2 Pile Driver pre-apprentice graduates actively seeking work right now. NWCI graduated an Interior Systems pre-apprenticeship class on February 12th, with two out of the six graduates currently seeking work. NWCI graduated 12 students on 4/2 from the General Carpentry pre-apprenticeship class. There are 4 women and 8 males all of whom are people of color and/or reside in the priority hire zip codes. Interviews will be tomorrow via Zoom starting at 8:15 AM. Will host another General Carpentry class at the Mt. Vernon Training Center. The class is expected to begin on April 26th and graduate on May 14th. A mandatory pre-apprenticeship orientation will be held via Zoom on April 15th. The spreadsheet is sent out twice a month of all pre-apprenticeship graduates who have been accepted into the apprenticeship. Also included is dispatch contact information to make the process of getting member utilization.

PACT just started a spring cohort with 16 students. Due to COVID-19 there can only be 65 people on campus. There are 4 women, 12 people of color, and all the students are in the priority hire ZIP codes.

Old/Unfinished/New Business

Next Aquarium JAC Meeting May 6, 2021 - 9:00 a.m. - 9:30 a.m. Virtual Meeting

JAC Member Attendees

Dave Benson Local 54 Roofers

Antonio Butler IBEW 46
Ron Dahl IUOE 302
Cynthia Grant IUPAT DC 5
Joe Dugger IBEW 46
Juan Espinoza Laborers
Dean Stoneburner IUOE 302

City of Seattle Attendees

Jon Bersche	FAS	Anna Pavlik	FAS
Allison Calvert	FAS	Julianna Tesfu	FAS
Rick Dimmer	FAS		
Jeanne Fulcher	FAS		
Osvaldo Guel	FAS		

Contractor Representatives

Belinda McAdow Turner Andrew Mark Turner

Ben Franz-Knight Shiels Obletz Johnsen

FAS

Dale R. Ingalls Turner

Other Attendees

Martin Norman

Megan Clark	ANEW	Amesha Lawton	ULMS
Jason Hutson	PACT	Jasmine Maisonet	ANEW
		Marline Pedregosa	LELO